LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors

Edmond S Komandosky, President
Scott Ging, Vice President
Monica P Masters, Secretary/Treasurer
Allen R David, Director
Laine Holman, Director

Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek

WCID to be held on Monday. April 17, 2023, at 7:30 am at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce,
1519 North Main Street, Taylor, Texas 76574 for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.
The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate, and may take action on all agenda items.

© © N o

10.
11.
12.

AGENDA
Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a Quorum;

Citizens Communications - an opportunity for the public to address the Board on agenda items or
concerns not on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes each);

Consider approval of Minutes for the: Regular Called Meeting held on March 20, 2023;
Consider approval of Financial Reports:

a. Account Register for March 2023,

b. Quarterly Financial Report - 2nd Quarter, and

¢. Quarterly Investment Report - 2" Quarter

Consideration and approval of the General Manager to execute a contract with A-Z Fence Co. for
Refencing Sites 3, 30 and 31 for the not-to-exceed amount of $ 117,544.00

Consideration and approval of the Fence and Grazing Policy
Agency Reports;
Consideration and discussion of the General Manager’s report and update;

Executive Session as authorized by Section 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property) and
Section 551.074 (Deliberations regarding Personal Matters) of Chapter 551, Title 5 of the Texas Local
Government Code: easements and land values associated with the LBC Site 18 Upgrade Project and
Operations Manager/Asst General Manager Position

Reconvene to open session to take action, if any, on matters discussed in the Executive Session;
Directors Comments; and

Adjournment.

“The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Local
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073
(Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security

Devices), and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).”




CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of the April 17, 2023 agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Directors of
the Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on April 11, 2023.

4

Swe Lot~

Sue Lilly, Boarﬂ(ﬁlerk




Minutes of the March 27, 2023
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID

President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to order
at 7:31am on Monday March 27, 2023 and announced that a quorum was present. Board members present included
Vice President Scott Ging, Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters, Director Allen David and Director Laine Holman. Others

present included, General Manager Jim Clarno, District Clerk Sue Lilly, Board Attorney Mark Schroeder, and District
Conservationist Jess Anderson.

There were no citizens communications.

General Manager, Jim Clarno, presented for consideration and approval the February 20th, Regular Called Meeting
Minutes. A motion was made by Director Allen David to approve the meeting minutes as presented. The motion was
seconded by Vice President Scott Ging and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the Checking Account Register for February 2023. A motion was
made by Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was seconded
by Director Allen and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the Statement of Qualifications received from Maxwell, Locke &
Ritter, LC to perform audit services for FY 23, FY 24 and FY 25 with two one-year optional extensions. A motion was
made by Director Laine Holman to approve the Statement of Qualifications as presented. The motion was seconded by
Vice President Ging and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the General Manager to execute a contract with CPY, Inc. for
property surveys of Site 18 in the not-to-exceed amount of $144,000. A motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer
Masters to approve the General Manager to execute a contract with CPY, Inc. as presented. The motion was seconded
by Director David and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for review and consideration a draft of Fence and Grazing Policy. After discussion, the Board of
Directors tabled the review until next session.

There were no Agency Reports.

Clarno presented the General Manager’s Report and update. There were no actions taken.

President Komandosky opened an Executive Session at 8:22am, as authorized by Section 551.072 and Section 551.074 of
Chapter 551, Title 5 of the Texas Local Government Code. No action was taken. The Executive Session was closed at
8:51am.

There were no other director’s comments.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned without objection at 8:55am.

Respectfully submitted:

Monica P Masters
Secretary




9S'TVO'LET'TS

L T16'v8S

€V TWTL9$

L8TTLYST'TS

3|qejieAy spun4 jejo}

60°0EE'LTS
£€0°LT¥'S0TS
V' S8T'v16S

sasuadxy |ejo

8Y'1ZTS
00°000°TS
00°0SS
00°005°9$
0S'8rr'vS
9/'GLS
00°00vS
8€'£5S'TTS
00'600°TS
00°64LS
9TLS
00°00€S
00°005°9S
00°000°0¥$
00°000'T$

10D SMVL/OMN -3seyaind pie) 1qag
8unynsuo) Aseniqa4

19uUny) uoneuo( -aseydind p4ed 1qaq
a3ea|IN pue s234 J98euel |eI3udD
Jieday ajen g Suidua4

09€ YOSOIA -aseyd.nd ple) 3iqaq
S9JIAJ3S SuRUNODY

WL8VET B ‘V6LBYET ‘S6LBVET SIDIOAU]
[ejuay wooy SN B [eIudy 3dYO
010N |eSa1/3ulIsiIaApyY

youn ssauisng -aseydind p.te) 31qaq
SIIIAIDS W43]D 11AISIA

a8ea|IN pue s224 JaSeue) |ei3udn

unynsuo) Asenuer

awodu| [eyol

¥€°108S
86°995°€S
00°000°0%S$
TTvL8TTS

paisod 1s3131y)
pa1s0( 13131y

YoJeAl -2NUaA3Y Xe|

a|qejieny spung 3o}

€8°TVT'TTS
69'S579'v0TS
SEVY8'LT6S

€20T ‘T€ Yorew Suipud pouad ayy 104
1215132y UN0Y €7 A4
QDM ITYD AHSNYE YIMO1

€20Z/€0/v0 paiedaid

120y juegq |euonenN AiD
(pung4 Aeq Autey) 100y [00dx3]
(pun4 jessuan) 100y joodxa)

X1 imed3sq 13 uuj pjaiyiieq
siaulied d1831e4S BIDUY
uayiseAp -xels
Sunjnsuo) ouse|)
josedsa)

wods|ddy

uosydef 1 3epd

S|OYIN 7R 9s33.4

$31INS 32140 8.3
ssald JojAe)

49 sdejg Auay

A ang

Sunynsuo) ousep)
Sunjoay) 01 |0ogxa] Jajsued)
Siaulied 21891e1S BIDUY

(pun4q Aeq Auey) joogxa]
(pun4 |e19uUd9) |0OdX3 |
Supjoay) 01 joodxa| 1asues|
(pung |e1auan) joogdxa |

8¢0¢

174
L20C

0€0¢C
€20C
920¢
S20C

910¢
[44114

14074

€7/L2/€0
£2/vz/c0
£7/vT/€0
€2/2z/€0
€z/tz/c0
€7/L1/€0
€2/91/€0
€7/¥1/€0
€7/eT/€0
€7/€T/€0
£z/s1/€0
€z/0t/€0
€2/10/€0
€2/90/€0
£2/90/€0

£2/1€/€0

€7/1€/€0

€2/90/€0
snolieA

€2/1€/€0 J0 se aduejeg

sasuadx3y

awodu|

jueg |euonen A1D
(pung Aeq Auiey) 120y joodx3]
(pun4 jessuan) 100y j0odXxa |

€2/10/€0 J0 se asuejeg




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Quarterly Financial Statement

First Quarter of FY 23
FY 23 Budget
Description 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter Total to Date (Approved) | % of budget
INCOME
TaxIncome saa6522.88]  $29862053|  $745,143.01 $730,000.00)  102.07%
TSSWCB Grants
Maintenance Grants $0.00] $0.00 $0.00 $220,105.00 0.00%
Repair Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Rehabilitation Grants $21,458.12 $0.00 $21,458.12 $0.00 0.00%
Total TSSWCB Grant Income $21,458.12 $0.00} $21,458.12 $220,105.00 9.75%
Other Income
Transfer from General Fund Surplus $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
Permits, fees and interest $17,277.14 $11,781.63| $29,058.77 $6,000.00 484.31%
Total Other Income $5,495.51, $11,781.63, $17,277.14 $156,000.00 11.08%
TOTAL INCOME $473,476.51] $310,402.16] $783,878.67|%1, 106,105.00( 70.87%)
EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses
General Manager $26,000.00 $19,500.00] $45,500.00 $72,000.00 63.19%
District Clerk $740.00 $620.00 $1,360.00 $15,000.00 9.07%
Directors Fees $100.00 $1,500.00 $1,600.00 $7,500.00 21.33%
Professional Services - Accounting $1,150.00 $1,200.00 $2,350.00 $4,800.00 48.96%
Professional Services - Auditing $0.00| $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 100.00%
Professional Services - Communciations/Consu $3,600.00 $3,400.00 $7,000.00 $25,000.00 28.00%
Professional Services -Communciations/Other $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 50.00%
Professional Services - Engineering/Surveying
General $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Inspection ofall dams $1,390.00, $0.00 $1,390.00 $25,000.00 5.56%
Breach maps for Emergency Action Plans $0.00| $33,205.25 $33,205.25 $45,214.00 73.44%
Emergency Action Plans $6,987.75 $9,013.75 $16,001.50 $46,600.00 34.34%
Other $22,908.97| $14,112.13 $37,021.10 $40,000.00 92.55%
Total Engineering/Surveying $31,286.72 $56,331.13 $87,617.85 $161,814.00 54.15%
Professional Services -USGS
Gauge Installation $0.00 $30,000.00| $30,000.00 $140,500.00 21.35%
Gauge Maintenance $7,500.00| $7,187.50 $14,687.50 $8,250.00 178.03%
Total USGS $7,500.00 $37,187.50 $44,687.50 $148,750.00 30.04%
Professional Services - Legal $1,650.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $15,000.00 11.00%
Advertising/Legal Notices $3,056.50 $1,713.00| $4,769.50 $10,000.00 47.70%
Bonds/insurance $1,330.84] $0.00 $1,330.84 $2,200.00 60.49%
Dues/Subscriptions/Prof Development $320.00 $791.4BE $1,111.48 $3,000.00 37.05%
Meals/Entertainment $185.97 $760.09 $946.06 $750.00 126.14%
Office - rental /deposit $2,937.00 $3,117.00 $6,054.00 $14,000.00 43.24%
Office - furniture/equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
Office - Supplies $60.00 $156.75 $216.75 $2,500.00 8.67%
Postage/Delivery Charges $0.00| $3.90 $3.90 $600.00 0.65%
Travel /Mileage $0.00 $115.48| $115.48 $6,500.00 1.78%
Website $0.00 $656.25 $656.25 $1,200.00 54.69%
Williamson Central Appraisal District $0.00 $973.75 $973.75 $4,500.00 21.64%
Williamson County -Election Office $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Williamson County - Tax Collector/Assessor $5,525.37| $0.00 $5,525.37 $5,400.00 102.32%
Misc. (5% contingency) $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $10,750.00 0.47%
Total Administrative Expenses $87,442.40] $146,076.33| $233,518.73 $225,200.00 103,69%
Project Expenses
Dam Maintenance $42,058.04 $1,729.38} $43,787.42 $515,900.00 8.49%
Dam Repairs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
Dam Rehabilitation/Upgrade $21,204.20 $0.00| $21,204.20 $0.00 0.00%
Other Projects $0.00 $4,448.50] $4,448.50 $0.00 0.00%
Total Project Expenses $63,262.24 $G,177.‘8F $69,440.12 $565,900.00 12.27%
TOTAL EXPENSES $150,704.64] $152,254.21] $302,958.85|$1,101,664.00 27.50%

Revised 04/11/23




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

PO Box 267, Georgetown, Texas 78627
612 Quail Valley Drive, Georgetown, Texas 78626

Low shyC | il.co
Board of Directors TO: President and Member of the Board of Directors
Edmond Komandosky FROM: Jim Clarno, General Manager/Investment Officer
President
Scott Ging DATE: April 10, 2023
Vice President
SUBJECT: Investment Report
Monica P. Masters Second Quarter of FY 23
Secretary/Treasurer
Following please find the Second Quarter Investment Report for FY 23 as required by
Allen R. David the Public Fund Investment Act (Chapter 2459 of the Texas Government Code, as
Director amended by Chapter 2256) and the Investment Policy adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID on June 10, 2019:
Laine Holman

Director
Fund General Rainy Day
General Manager Starting Book/Market Value $766,120.85 $203,189.46
Total Deposits $298,620.53 $0.00
R Cl , P.E.
08 vty Lane Total Withdrawn $160,000.00 $0.00
Georgetown, TX 78633 Interest Earned $9544.06 $2237.57
Cell: 512.517.7596
Email: jclarno.pe@att.net Ending Book/Market Value $914,285.44 $205,427.03
Trade Date n/a n/a
Board Attorney Maturity Date n/a n/a
Mark Schroed :
H:j; & gc;::e;:n PC If you have any questions, please contact me.
P.0. Box 192
311 Talbot Street
Taylor, Texas 76574 Sincerely,
Office: 512.365.6348
FAX: 512.365.2226
TR Lo

James R. Clarno, P.E.

LowerBrushyCreekWCID.com G eneral Manager/Investment Officer




TexPool - Custom Summary Statement Report

Withdrawal Transfer

Report Scheduler

Depostt

Reports

TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Ave, Ste 1150
Houston, TX 77002

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
ATTN JAMES R CLARNO

PO BOX 467

GEORGETOWN TX 78627-0467

GENERAL FUND - 07968100001

01/01/2023-01/31/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $766,120.85
Total Dollar Value $766,120.85
02/01/2023-02/28/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $821,825.63
Total Dollar Value $821,825.63
03/01/2023-03/31/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $927,844.35
Total Dollar Value $927,844.35
Account Totals
Pool Name

TexPool

Total Dollar Value

Beginning Balance
$766,120.85
$766,120.85

RAINY DAY FUND - 07968100002
01/01/2023-01/31/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $203,189.46
Total Dollar Value $203,189 .46

02/01/2023-02/28/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $203,921.89
Total Dollar Value $203,921.89

03/01/2023-03/31/2023

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $204,625.69
Total Dollar Value $204,625.69

Account Totals
Pool Name

TexPool

Total Dollar Value

Beginning Balance
$203,189.46
$203,189.46

Grand Totals

Pool Name Beginning Balance
TexPool $969,310.31
Total Dollar Value $969,310.31

Report Access

Multi Transaction

Vendor Payment

Statements Inquiry

Help / Contact Us Update Profile

Statement Period
Customer Services
Location

Total Deposit
$172,811.32
$172,811.32

Total Withdrawal
-§120,000.00
-§120,000.00

Total Deposit
$102,935.10
$102,935.10

Total Withdrawal
$0.00
$0.00

Total Deposit
$22,874.11
$22,874.11

Total Withdrawal
-$40,000.00
-$40,000.00

Total Deposit
$298,620.53
$298,620.53

Total Withdrawal
-$160,000.00
-$160,000.00

Total Deposit
$0.00
$0.00

Total Withdrawal
$0.00
$0.00

Total Deposit
$0.00
$0.00

Total Withdrawal
$0.00
$0.00

Total Deposit
$0.00
§0.00

Total Withdrawal
$0.00
$0.00

Total Deposit
$0.00
$0.00

Total Withdrawal
$0.00
§0.00

Total Deposit
$298,620.53
$298,620.53

Total Withdrawal
-$160,000.00
-$160,000.00

https://texpool.federatedhermes.com/cgi-bin/cgilink.exe/dsttexo

Logout

Maintenance
Change Location

Total Interest
$2,893.46
$2,893.46

Total Interest
$3,083.62
$3,083.62

Total Interest
$3,566.98
$3,566.98

Total Interest
$9,544.06
$9,544.06

Total Interest
$732.43
$732.43

Total Interest
$703.80
$703.80

Total Interest
$801.34
$801.34

Total Interest
$2,237.57
$2,237.57

Total Interest
$11,781.63
$11,781.63

01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023
1-866-TEX-POOL
000079681

Current Balance
$821,825.63
$821,825.63

Current Balance
$927,844.35
$927,844.35

Current Balance
§914,285.44
$914,285.44

Current Balance
$914,285.44
$914,285.44

Current Balance
$203,921.89
$203,921.89

Current Balance
$204,625.69
$204,625.69

Current Balance
$205,427.03
$205,427.03

Current Balance
$205,427.03
$205,427.03

Current Balance
$1,119,712.47
$1,119,712.47

4/4/23,1:24 PM

Average balance
$798,801.27

Average balance
$893,289.08

Average balance
$907,155.57

Average balance
$203,213.08

Average balance
$203,947.0:

Average balance
$204,651.54

Page 10f 1




00°9¥9°252$ TEETUTS v0'ZeE’(8TS pig =0l
vxirod T e 3 S | (sSUs [18) Y31y Ut 0G X3PIM
00°008°LES 00°00T°ZS 00'000'SYS 00°005°2$ 00001°8% 000S¥S €3 49 “}Y 9T ‘2189 YSOW PIZIUBA[ED €0-99
— . ' . ao— . v (sa11s j1e) Juduay
00°908'69T$ 00°€TS Z9I8T'LETS 1501$ vO'LEITVTS Z601S Ell 790°€T 211 poqieg 1ouewsag) 2088
N . sz y crc . y (saus |je) s21e0)|
00°0V0'SYS 00'vS$ 09'156'62S 992$ 00°S659€S STES 41 09ZTE | Luesousy Bunsna jo renoway *088
fewol eud wun e300 exgd wun (L2 8 ed Wun
smun | Apuend jeueiey Jo oM hﬂ_
0298L X1 ‘sBuuds Swdduq 6VS9L X1 ‘v SIYSL X1 ‘werpiog
‘peoy suowiwio) 00T “1Q) 193SIOH Y0SS 0ISZ W 00TT
TN setMiRN Xeun “0) UoRIMNSUO) S9E “UORINIISUC) MEfINO
OF'LLL9STS SYOTITVIS 00VZY'STIS 00VPSLITS pig =01
. . W " L 5 —— " (so3s |[e) Y31y u1 O X3PIM
0E6IT'ETS S8'82LS 0070S0vS 00°522$ 0000T°L1$ 00'0S6$ 00°00vV'VTS 00'008$ e3 8T -3 9T 918D YSW FOTIUEARD €0-9g
ot . - . . : 7 . i (saus 11e) u_._uﬁg_
0T°819'86$ SS'LS 8y TI9WZIS ¥S'6S 00'VEY'T6S 00'L$ 002LE'BLS 009 Ell 290'€T 201 pogueg 1usuewsaq | <088
i . S . S . . . (sdu1s |fe) sareD
00'0¥0'sYS 00'vS 00'6v6ZTS ST'TS 00068°9TS 0STS 00ZLL'VTS 0TS Ll 09Z'TL | puessusysunsnago _aseuxL 10-99
1e0L ey oud Wwn je0oL °d Wun 1oL od Wun
OoN
sun | Anuenp jeusle 10 1o
6LELL X1 “Bupdg £0+8¥98L X1 Buym] SybLL X1 ‘peersduioy €TY8L XL ‘Bsinp sndio) wey
Ul B0y | E0€8 PY wnquysem 77 IS WA ¥TT ‘1 9peIse) G00S
saumIsnpul-Mm " UOYARS ‘voponnsuc) '3 Sujus4 nziqry ) souey 7y
€202 ‘TT judv PaAI23Y spig

1€ pue g ‘€ S3US 50 U U3YRY €T A
QDM M33HD AHSNYHE YIMOT




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
BOARD APPROVED POLICY

FENCE AND GRAZING POLICY

Background — At the time of the original construction of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID’s
earthen dams and auxiliary spillways, the Owners executed permanent easements allowing the
WCID to construct, operate, maintain, repair or rehabilitate the structures. Those easements
were filed with the County Clerk and can be found in the Official Public Records of the County.
If requested, the WCID will make a reasonable effort to assist with obtaining a copy of that
easement for the current Landowner.

Ownership, easement and repairs

e As part of the original construction of the earthen dams and auxiliary spillways,
WCID installed fencing around each structures along with the necessary gates
and/or gaps. That fence is the sole property of the WCID.

e The WCID is responsible for the repair and/or replacement of the fencing as it
deems necessary.

e The Landowner should notify the WCID if any repairs are needed.

If the WCID fencing is cut or animals damage the fence, the WCID will repair as
required.

e Ifthe WCID determines that the Landowner or his leasee has cut or otherwise
damaged the fence, the Landowner shall be responsible for the cost to repair or
replace the fencing.

e The original permanent easement includes the right of ingress and egress over the
Landowner’s property. The WCID will make every effort to work with the

Landowner locate such access over a route satisfactory to the both the WCID and
the Landowner.




Grazing
[ ]

The easements generally included language that the Landowner shall not graze
within the easement without written permission from the WCID.

Landowners shall avoid overgrazing the dam and/or emergency spillway.
Landowner shall remove animals from dam and/or emergency spillway following
significant rainfall events to avoid creating animal trails and resulting damage to the
dam and/or spillway.

WCID may issue a written notice to the Landowner asking that he/she remove
animals from the dam and/or emergency if it determines that the animals need to
be removed.

If the Landowner and/or the leasee ignore that notice, the Board of Directors of the
WCID may issue an Order to the Landowner to remove animals from the dam and/or
spillway to allow for the restoration of the grass cover, repair of erosion or animal
trails, construction, etc.

The Landowner may request the release of the Order. The WCID will inspect the
structure and may allow that release.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2023

ATTEST:

By:

By:

Edmond S. Komandosky, President

Monica P. Masters, Secretary/Treasurer




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

PO Box 467, Georgetown, Texas 78627
601 Quail Valley Drive, Georgetown, Texas 78626

ow reekWCID il.co
TO: President and Members of the Board
FROM: Jim Clarno, General Manager
DATE: April 11, 2023
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report
Administration

¢ Attended Taylor SWCD meeting on March 28th

* Orientation and tour of various sites with Director Holman

* Coupland MUD will potentially be impacted by Sites 29, 30 and 31. Reviewed drawings
from engineer and discussed breach zones with him.

Engineering
¢ Site 18 easements
o Provided contract and notice to proceed to CPY
o Met with Wilco Floodplain Manager about FEMA maps and interpretations
e Site 25 rehabilitation
o Answered questions and conference calls with Freese & Nichols
e Site 29 rehabilitation
o First public meeting held on March 29t

Dam Operation and Maintenance
* Allfertilizer and herbicide application and spot spraying have been completed
* TerraSol will begin a erosion control project at Site 31 before refencing begins
¢ Refencing - Sites 6, 13 and 22
o Contactor completed all work at Sites 6 and 13, should be completed with work at
Site 22 by Friday, April 14th
e Refencing - Sites 3,30 and 31
o Pre-bid held at Coupland Fire Hall on Wednesday, March 29t
o Bids received on Tuesday, April 11t

* Installation of the four new USGS meters complete and information from all 5 sites should
be available both on USGS and Wilco Weather sites.

* HB 2109 heard and approved by Texas House Committee on Natural Resources on
Tuesday, April 11th,

e TAWS will hold a Land Right Workshop in Waxahachie on Wednesday, November 8t for
district directors, attorneys and local staff.




